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Mike Kuo

From: S. S. Liou 
Sent: January16日2004年Friday 6:55  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: TOSA INTERNATIONAL INC. FCC ID:RRE0093962, AN04T3588

User_manual_revis
ed.pdf

adapter_photos.pd
f

Dear Mike,

Ans. #1: This device is the transmitter portion of a wireless headphone
system used for Nintendo Gameboy. The "GBA SP" means "GameBoy Advance" and
"Special". Please refer to revised user manual for the connection
instruction of this device. The transmitter is connected to the Gameboy and
convert the audio signal to RF siganl then trnasmit to the receiver.
Ans. #2: Please refer to attached revised user manual.
Ans. #3: Please refer to attached file of adapter photos.

Best regards,

================================
S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dep. II
ETC

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>; ""
<; "'Liou, S. S. (E-mail)'" <>
Sent: Saturday, January 17, 2004 7:13 AM
Subject: RE: TOSA INTERNATIONAL INC. FCC ID:RRE0093962, AN04T3588

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Mike Kuo
> Sent: Monday, January 12, 2004 3:42 PM
> To: ETC/Iris (E-mail); Liou, S. S. (E-mail)
> Subject: FW: TOSA INTERNATIONAL INC. FCC ID:RRE0093962, AN04T3588
>
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: CERTADM
> Sent: Monday, January 12, 2004 3:41 PM
> To: Mike Kuo
> Subject: TOSA INTERNATIONAL INC. FCC ID:RRE0093962, AN04T3588
>
>
> Notice_content
>  -------------
> Question #1: By reviewing the limitation information contains in the user
> manual, the functions of device can not be understood.  Please explain
what
> is "GBA SP" , where this device will be used ? How the headphone will be
> connected to this console ?  Please provide a clear user manual to
describe
> how the device will be used.  A diagram to show the type of devices will
be
> connected to this transmitter will be helpful.
>
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> Question #2: User manual does not contain 15.21 and 15.19(a)(3) statement.
> Please provide revised user manual to address these requirements.
>
> Question #3: Please provide AC/DC power adapter photos.
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


